
DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

RE: FW: Invitation to Sukat ng Kalikasan Palawan FGD
1 message

Caseres, Jocelyn <jcaseres@ph-sibol.org> Mon, Jul 24, 2023 at 9:36 PM
To: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
Cc: "r.parr" <r.parr@conservation-innovations.org>

Dear Sir/Ma’am

 

In preparation to our invitation on Sukat ng Kalikasan FGD on August 1, 2023 at Best Western (Ivy Wall) Hotel, Puerto
Princesa City, I am sharing with you the Sukat ng Kalikasan Toolkit Framework Outline for your review/reference.

 

Best,

Joy

 

From: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 1:32 AM
To: Caseres, Jocelyn <jcaseres@ph-sibol.org>
Subject: Re: FW: Invitation to Sukat ng Kalikasan Palawan FGD

 

EXTERNAL:  This email originated from outside of the organization.  Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Good day!

 

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email.

Your concern was immediately forwarded to the Conservation and Development Division (CDD) for review and
appropriate action

 

For other inquiries/follow-ups, you may reach them directly at their email address: cddmimaropa@gmail.com

 

Please also be informed that your concern has been assigned with Document Tracking Number  E-2023-112416.

 

To track the status of your concern, please provide the number above for ease of reference.
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Thank you and keep safe.

 

 

JEZETH MAE G. FADERO

Mathematician Aide I

Records Section - DENR MIMAROPA

 

On Wed, Jul 19, 2023 at 8:37 PM Caseres, Jocelyn <jcaseres@ph-sibol.org> wrote:

Dear Dir. Claudio,

 

In relation to this invitation, the venue for the Sukat ng Kalikasa FGD will be at Best Wester (Ivy Wall) Hotel, Rizal Ave.,
Puerto Princesa City.

 

Best,

Joy

 

From: Caseres, Jocelyn
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 8:42 AM
To: mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph
Cc: r.parr <r.parr@conservation-innovations.org>
Subject: Invitation to Sukat ng Kalikasan Palawan FGD

 

Dear Dir. Claudio,

 

Greetings!

 

One of the main interventions of the Sustainable Interventions for Biodiversity, Oceans,

and Landscapes (SIBOL) Project is the development of Sukat ng Kalikasan: a High

Conservation Value Area-Natural Capital Accounting (HCVA-NCA) Framework on Protected

Area Management. Through the implementation of this framework, ecosystem services

valuation and natural capital accounting of selected ecosystems will be conducted at the site

and national levels. This will lead to the formulation of long-term economic policies and

economic incentives that enable sustainable management of natural resources and promote

positive environmental behavior among its managers and users.

 

mailto:jcaseres@ph-sibol.org
mailto:mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph
mailto:r.parr@conservation-innovations.org


Last November 22-25, 2022, around 110 experts convened to discuss and reconfigure the

Sukat ng Kalikasan Toolkit. In this workshop, the data needs in the toolkit were validated and

the data sources were identified. This year, a series of Focus Group Discussions (FGDs) are

being conducted to introduce Sukat ng Kalikasan to national and site-level institutions. These

FGDs serve as a platform to solicit inputs from the concerned national government agencies,

academic institutions, partners in biodiversity conservation and other stakeholders to further

enhance the toolkit for adoption and implementation, and validate the availability of data.

 

In this regard, we would like to invite two (2) representatives coming from your office to

participate in the FGD scheduled on 1 August 2023 (Tuesday), 9:00AM-4:00PM at Puerto

Princesa, Palawan (exact venue TBD).

 

Prior to the FGD, you may initially review the draft HCVA-NCA Framework Toolkit attached in

this email alongside the Provisional Program. For confirmation of attendance and other

concerns, your Office may coordinate with Ms. Rhiana Parr of SIBOL Project through

r.parr@conservation-innovations.org or +63917-625-8316 .

 

Sincerely,

 

Jocelyn Caseres | Field Site Team Lead – P.alawan

USAID Sustainable Interventions for Biodiversity, Oceans, and Landscapes (SIBOL) Project
IDG Learning, Energy & Environment for Development (LEED)| RTI International

M: +63.918.917.9539 • E: jcaseres@ph-sibol.org

RTI International | RTI Careers || RTI Difference
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